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090'iY%(& Marguerite McLean 

From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden .corn] on behalf of Kemper, Margaret-Ray [Margaret- 
Ray.Kemper@ruden.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: REILLY.STEVE@leg.state.fl.us; Lisa Bennett; VANDlVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: PalmValleyResponse.pdf 

Monday, July 26, 2010 3:41 PM 

Docket No. 090447-WS, CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Docket No. and Name: 
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities 
d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Person Filing: 
Margaret-Ray Kemper 
Ruden McClosky P.A. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 412-2002 
(850) 412-1302 facsimile 
Maraaret-Ravmer@Ruden.com 

Filed on behalf of: 
CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Total number of pages: 
Twenty-seven (27) 

Description: 
Response to List of Questions. 

Maggie Freedman 
Legal Secretary 

215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 815 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Direct 850412-2021 I Fax 850412-1321 
Maggie.Freedrnan@ruden.com I www.ruden.com 

To subscribe to our advisones, please click here. 

Click logo for more info, 

7/26/2010 
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may 
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail 
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or 
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 
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d lRuden McClosky 
215 SOUTH MONROE STKFIT 

IALLAHASStt, FLOKIDA :i2301 
S U I T L ~ I ~  

I_-__-_ 

1050) 412.2000 
F A X  1080) 412.1302 

MARGARf T.KAY.KCMPER@RU DEN.COM 

July 26,201 0 

Ann Cole, Clerk 
Division of Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Coinmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Building, Room 110 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

RE: Docket No. 090477-WS; CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This is in response to the list of questions forwarded to CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley 
Utilitics by the Office of Public Counsel's e-mail dated July 1, 2010. 

Flow Data 
1. Enclosed as requested, please find copies of the meter readings for April and May 2010. 

Data for June 2010 can be provided separately, if needed, once received by the utility. 

Used and Useful 
2. Enclosed please find copies of PSC Staff Audit work papers showing annual additions to 

the reuse plant accounts 366, 367, 374, and 375. Staff's audit information for these 
accounts clearly shows the additions that were made to reuse facilities and in what year 
they were made. 

Regarding CIAC amounts: The utility understands that this issue has been resolved. 3. 

O&M Expenses 
Account 630/730-Billing/Meter Reading 
4. The utility has researched this question and determined that, for 2009, the company 

coded the Futec (meter reading invoices) to Account 634.08 Contract Services- 
Management Fees. Similarly, the company coded the Manage America (Monthly Billing 
Service) to Accounts 675 and 775, which are Miscellaneous Expenses. However, it is 
noted that in the Staffs audit work papers, the Futec meter reading costs were placed in 
Account 630, Contractual Services--Billing, for ratemaking purposes, and the expenses 
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were split 50150 between water and wastewater. Similarly, the Staff work papers show 
that the Manage America expenses for billing were placed in Account 636, Contractual 
ServiwsOther,  for ratemaking purposes and split 50/50 to water and wastewater. The 
utility agrees with using this method for ratemaking purposes. 

Account 616/716--Fuel for Power Production 
5. The utility has reviewcd all of the invoices from Greens Energy Services, the vendor that 

supplies diesel fuel for the generators. The invoices indicate that the annual expense for 
fuel was $2,976 in 2006, $2,71 I in 2007, and $3,859 in 2008. It is noted that the Staffs 
recoinmendation for the 2009 Test Year was to include $2,096, which would appear low 
based upon historical data. 

Account 711-Sludge Removal 
6. The amount of sludge disposal of in 2002 was 158,500 gallons. The amount disposed of 

in 2009 was 252,000 gallons. Also, as requested, please find enclosed copies of invoices 
which reflect the rates being charged for sludge hauling by the current sludge hauler. The 
enclosed invoices show a total charge of $25,525 for sludge hauling charges from June 
2009 through May 2010 (is., the most recent twelve month period). Although the test 
year supports operating expenses for sludge disposal of approximately $41,000, the 
utility is willing to substitute the lower amount incurred in the past twelve months to 
assist in reaching an overall consensus that resolves the rate case proceeding. 

Account 631/731-ContractuaI Services-Professional 
7. As requested, please find enclosed a replacement copy for the second page (“General 

Instructions”) of the 2009 Annual Report previously filed by Palm Valley. The utility 
filed its 2009 Annual Report using an old template form of the report. However, the 
information included in the 2009 Annual Report, as it was filed, conformed to the 1996, 
not the 1984, National Association of Regulatory Commissioners Uniform Systems of 
Accounts for Water and Wastewater Utilities. 

We plan to provide additional information regarding the reuse system and will forward that 
information as soon as we can. 

Sincerely, 

Margarct Ray Kemper 

MRK:amb 
Enclosures, as described 
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A-Aweptic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

' Blll To 
CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
37M) Palm Valley Circle 
Ovisdo FL 32765 

Invoice 
Invoice # 

P.O. NO. Terms . Project 

Net 10 

Quantity Description 

Hauled 24,000 Gallons of Sludge From 3700 Palm Valley Circle, Oveidi 
to A-ABLE Saptic RMF on 6-19-10 

Kelsey 

I 
'hank You For Your Business I 
'hone 352-795-1554 
'a 352-7955423 

I 

2,180.0c 

Rate Amount 

2,160.00 

Total $2.160.00 



A-Able SepticSewer Service, Inc. 

-90 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

P.O. No. Terms 

I Net 10 

CWS Cmrnunitles LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
OviedoFL 32765 

Project 

Invoice 
I Date I Invoice# 

4/19/2010 19712 

I I 
Desoription 

wled 29.000 Gallons of Sludge From 3700 Palm Valley Circle. Oviedo 
A-ABLE Septic RMF on 4-15-10 

rdered by Doug 

Rate 

2,610.00 

Amount 

2,610.00 
Quantity 

Phone 352-795-1554 1 Total 
FaX 362-7W5-5423 

$2,610.0 



L-_. 

A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal Kim, FL 34428 

3700 Palm Valky Circle 
OviedoFL 32765 

I Bill To ' I _. 

CWS Communitles LP 
dba Palm Vallev MHP 

Quantity 

Thank You FI 
Phone 352-7! 
F a  352-795 

Invoice 
I Date I lmroica# 

4lW010 lW14 

P.O. No, Terms ' I P r o w  

I ] Net10 I 
Description 

lsuled 28,500 Gallons of Sludge Fmm 3756 Christmas Palm Place. 
b i d 0  to A-ABLE Septic RMF on 3-31 and 4-1-10 

Mdered by Teny Kelsey 

four Business I 
,I 554 
23 

Rate 

2.565.0C 

Total 

Amcunt 

2,565.00 

$2,565.0C 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

/ 

P.O. No. 

Invoice 

Terms . Project 

Net I O  

31 9/2010 19501 

BIH To 
CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
Oviedo FL 32765 

I 

I 

Quantity Description 

lauled 5000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Christmas Palm Place, 
Weld0 to A-ABLE Septic RMF on 3-16-10 

ppcow?d by Teny Kelsey 

Rate 

450.0C 

Thank You For Your Business I 
Phone 362-795-1554 $450.00 
Fax 352-795-5423 

Amount 

45O.W 



. .  - 
A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

3/17/2010 

Invoice 

19483 

- 
Bill To 

CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
Oviedo FL 32765 

P.O. No. T m s  Project 

Net 10 

Quantity 
I 

Rate 
2,lrn.W 

Description 

Hauled 24.000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Christmas Palm Place, 
Oveido to A-ABLE Septic RMF on 3-15-10 

Amount 

2,160.00 

Total 
~~ 

$2,160.00 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 
2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

Description Rate 

iauled 28,000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Christmas Palm Place, 2,520.00 

Invoice 

Amount 

2,520.00 

I dillrn I 

'hone 352-795-1554 
:eX 352-795-5423 

.- 
CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Vallev MHP 

Total $2,520.00 

3700 Palm vaiiey Circle 
Oviedo FL 32765 

Quantity 

2/22/2010 19337 I 

P.O. No. Terms . Project i 

3rdered by Ken Estes 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 
2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

Quantity 

Bill To 
CWS Communltles LP 
dba Palm Valky MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
O v i i o  FL 32765 

Description Rate 

Hauled 28,000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Christmas Palm Place, 2.520.0c 
Oveido to A-ABLE Septic RMF 

Invoice 

-hank You For Your Business I 
'hone 552-795-1554 
:ax 352-795-5423 

Date I invoice# 

111212010 18030 

Total $2.520.00 

P.O. No. Terms . \ PrOje6 
I 

Ordered by Ken Estes 

Amount 

2.520.00 



A-Able SeptioSewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

Bill To 
CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 

Quantity 

lankYou Fc 
lone 362-7f 
IX 352-7954 

Invoice 
Invoice # 

12n12009 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Net 10 

Rate Description 

iauled 34,000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Chrlstmas Palm Place, 
)veld0 to A-ABLE Septlc RMF on 12-1-09 

3.060.0( 

Mered by Ken Estes 

our Business I 
554 

I 

I Total * 

Amount 

3,060.00 

$3,ds0.00 - I 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

10/22/2009 

Bill To G, 
CWS Communities W 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
Oviedo FL 32765 

18654 

invoice 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 
2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

P.O. No. 

Invoice 
Imice # F=f==l 81412009 18292 

Terms PrOJed 

Net 10 

Bill To 
CWS Cammunibies LP 
dba Palm Valley MHR 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
OviedoFL 32765 

Quantity Description 

Hauled 6000 Gallons of Sludge FrOm 3758 Christmas Palm Place, 
Ovaida to A-ABLE Septic RMF on 6-2-09 

Thank You For Your Business I 
Phone 352-795-1664 
F a  352-795-5423 

I 
Rate 

6w.oa 

Total 

Amount 

660.00 

$660.00 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

7/30/2009 

Invoice 

18267 

P.O. No. 

Bin To 
CWS Communities LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP . 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
Oviedo FL 32755 

T e n s  Projed ' 

Net 10 

Quantity 

T h w o u  For 

)rdered by Frank 

Your Business I I 

Rate Desaiptbn 
lauled 25,000 Gallons of Sludge From 3756 Christmas Palm Placa, 
h i d o  to A-ABLE Septic RMF on 7-29-09 2,750.00 

Amount 

2.750.00 



A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

P.O. No. 

Invoice 

Terms Project 

Net 10 

CWS Communities LP. I dba Palm Valley MHP 

QuanUIy 

612912009 28125 

Description 

Hauled 30,000 Gallons of Sludge From Palm Valley MHP to A-ABLE 
Seplk RMF on 8-23-09 

Ordered by Ted 

I 
lank You For Your Business I 
‘hone 352-795-1554 
‘BX 352-795-5423 

L 
Rate 

3,300.00 

Total 

Amount 

3.300.00 



A-Able SeptioSewer Service, Inc. 

2190 N. Crede Avenue 
Crystal River, FL 34428 

Description 

. 
'ump Truck Sewice to Clean UR Station at Palm Valley MHP on 

iauled 2000 Gallons of Sludge From Palm Valley MHP to A-ABLE 
t25-09 - 2 Hour Minimum 

ieptic RMF on 6-25-09 

Invoice 

Rate 

3OO.M: 

220.0( 

6/29/2009 18135 

Bill To 
CWS Communitles LP 
dba Palm Valley MHP 
3700 Palm Valley Circle 
OviedoFL 32765 

I P.O. No. 1 Terms I Proiect 

Quantity 

hank You Fc 
'hone 352-7s 
'aX 352-795- 

Mered by Teni 

I 

lour Business I 
1554 I Total ,., 

Amount 

300.00 

220.00 

$520.00 
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SECOND PAGE 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.  

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

IO. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

Prepare this report in conformity with the 1996 National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners Uniform 
System of Accounts for Water and/or Wastewater Utilities (USOA). 

Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USOA. 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has beeii answered in a previous annual report. Enter the 
word "None" where it t ~ l y  and completely states the fact. 

For any question, section, or page which is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable." 
Do not onut any pages. 

Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the year. 

All schedules requiring dollar enmes should be rounded to the nearest dollar unless otherwise specifically indicated. 

Complete this report by means which result in a pemlanent record, such as by computer or typewriter 

If there is not enough room on any schedule, an additional page or pages may be added, provided the format of 
the added schedule matches the format of the schedule with not enough room. Such a schedule should reference 
the appropriate schedules, state the name of the utility. and state the year of the report. 

If it is necessary or desirable to insert additional statement$ for the purpose of further explanation of schedules, 
such statement should be made at the bottom of the page or an additional page inserted. A n y  additional pages 
should state the name of the utility, the year of the report, and reference the appropriale schedule. 

For water and wastewater utilities with more than one rate group and/or system, water and wastewater pages 
should be completed for each rate group and/or system group. These pages should be grouped together and 
tabbed by rate group and/or system. 

All other water and wastewater operations not regulated by the Commission and olher regulated industries 
should be reported as "Other than Reporting Systenu." 

Financial informatiou for multiple systems charging rates which are covered under the same tariff should 
be reported as one system. However, the engineering data must be reported by individual system. 

For water and wastewater utilities with more than one system, one (1) copy of workpapers showing the 
consolidation of systems for the operating sections, should be filed with the annual report. 

The report should be filled out in quadruplicate and the original and two copies returned by March 3 I ,  of the year 
following the date of the report. The report should be returned to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Ecouomic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The fourth copy should be retained by the utility 


